

August & Simmons

Attorneys at Law

Thomas J. August

Kenneth J. Simmons

John S. Miele

Joseph A. Amoroso, Jr.

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

NOV 1 3 45 PM '84

CAMBRIDGE, MASS

161 Third Street

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02141-1795

Telephone (617) 491-2112

October 25, 1984

Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

I am writing to make a disclosure as provided by General Laws Chapter 268A, Section 19. I am the owner of the property at 171 Third Street in East Cambridge. This property was listed for rent through several real estate agencies in Cambridge, one of whom has now approached me with a proposed lease which would run from me to the City of Cambridge for one year. It is my understanding that the Cambridge Hospital is in immediate need of office space to temporarily accomodate physicians from the Department of Psychiatry as well as administrative staff while their present quarters are being renovated. I am agreeable to entering into such a lease for one year on the terms at which it was listed with the various brokers.

My purpose in writing is because I do have a contract with the City of Cambridge to perform limited duties on behalf of the Building Department.

I am requesting that you make a determination under the General Laws that my interest in the contract and in the proposed lease "is not so substantial as to be deemed likely to affect the integrity of the services which the municipality may expect from the employee, ...".

By copy of this letter, I am also requesting that the City Solicitor make a determination whether the proposed lease would constitute a conflict of interest under General Laws Chapter 268A. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

Joseph A. Amoroso, Jr.

JAA:da

This notice is received and should be
filed with the City Clerk's office.

Russell B. Healy
City Solicitor
10/31/84

8-691
Comm. from Joseph A. Amoroso, Jr., Esq.,
requesting a conflict of interest opinion
from the City Solicitor Re: leasing his
property at 171 Third Street to the Cambridge
Hospital Psychiatry Dept.

November 5, 1984